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Kay Flynn ) L/‘-(Lq ) )
From: Paula Isler :

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 10:07 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Dovie Rockette-Gray

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

Yes.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 10:06 AM
To: Paula Isler; Dovie Rockette-Gray

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

Thanks.

And, yes, Dovie, to your question, it does appear it would be appropriate to add this docket to the a-order
you're preparing. I think Paula is in agreement with that?

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 9:57 AM
To: Dovie Rockette-Gray; Kay Flynn

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

After reviewing the company's letter and Raquel advising me that the RAF payment was received, I agree
that this has to go back to Agenda to deal with the settlement offer.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dovie Rockette-Gray

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 9:56 AM
To: Kay Flynn "

Cc: Paula Isler; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

Hi Kay,

If you that is what would be best, than I will go ahead and add the above docket to the amendatory
order I'm doing to delete off those dockets where the company made a timely protest / payment by
12/27/04. thanx, dovie

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 9:53 AM

To: Raquel Tully DOGUMENT NO. .
Cc: Karen Belcher; Hong Wang; Dovie Rockette-Gray; Matilda Sanders; Paula Isler LIRS ’
Subject: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.) ‘%

Raquel, good morning..... I have been out until today, and am trying to catch up now! /3-/3//0
16LS59.2 <0
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This company filed a letter proposing settlement and RAF and P/I payments (based on an e-mail I saw in
another filing, looks like we may have received it all on Monday 12/27).

Somehow, we did not receive the "official" stamped version of the material to show when the payment etc
was received and the deposit number and date.

Can you please provide a date/stamped copy of the material for the docket file. We'll then enter the
information in CMS as well.

(Dovie and Paula, I see the CO was issued on Monday, but the docket will now go back to agenda for
approval of the settlement, right?)

Thanks.

Kay
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CCA Official Document... 12/30/2004 10:08 AM 10:08 AM
Kay Flynn

From: Dovie Rockette-Gray

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 9:58 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

I'll add it to the amendatory order then. Thanx. dovie

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
To: Kay Flynn

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

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Karen Belcher; Hong Wang; Dovie Rockette-Gray; Matilda Sanders; Paula Isler
Subject: Filing in 040912-TI (Maxcess, Inc.)

Raquel, good morning..... I have been out until today, and am trying to catch up now!

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
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**5/23/12005 9:24 AM** **Matilda Sanders*** *q
ao —

Matilda Sanders 05¢s” - g%

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 9:07 AM 3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

040897-T1, 040904-TI
040912-T1, 040931-TI

5/23/2005 9:06:00 AM

0408970OR.KS.DOC
0409120R.KS.DOC

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENTS




